Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 1 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone

Access Tariff

This Alteva of Warwick LLC New York P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone tariff supersedes in its entirety the Warwick Valley Telephone Restructuring Company LLC New York P.S.C. No. 13 – Telephone tariff formerly adopted by Warwick Valley Telephone

The regulations pertaining to the service for which rates are set forth in this tariff are contained in the New York Intrastate Access Settlement Pool, Inc. P.S.C. No.3- Telephone Tariff.

Issued By: Virginia O'Hanlon - Manager Regulatory and Tax Compliance

Status: EFFECTIVE Effective Date: 07/07/2017

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 2 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

Table of Contents

Section 1 - Switched Access Service

1.1 - Rates and Charges	
A. Nonrecurring Charges	4
B. Local Transport/End Office	4
C. Feature Group B (FGB) with an Abbreviated Dialing Arrangement (ADA) Rate Factor	4
D. Assumed Minutes of Use	
E. Operator Transfer Service	5
F. Equal Access Network Reconfiguration	5
1.2 -Other Services	
A. Access Ordering	5
B. Additional Engineering	
C. Additional Labor	7
D. Miscellaneous Services	9
E. Special Federal Government Access Services	12
F. Special Facilities Routing of Access Services	13
Section 2 -Non-Traffic Sensitive	
2.1 -Rates and Charges	14
Section 3 -Billing and Collection Services	
3.1- Recording Service	
A. Rates and Charges	15
3.2 -Billing Name and Address Service (BNA)	
A. Rates and Charges	17
3.3 -Automatic Number Identification (ANI)	
A. Rates and Charges	18

Status: EFFECTIVE Effective Date: 07/07/2017

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 3 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

Table of Contents (cont'd)

Section 4 - Special Access Services

4.1 – Voice Grade Service A. Rates and Charges	19
4.2 – Digital Data Service A. Rates and Charges	21
4.3 – High Capacity Service A. Rates and Charges	22
4.4 – Mileage Components A. Rates and Charges	24
4.5 – Leased Channels for Remote Service A. Rates and Charges	25
4.6 – Alternate Use of Line Facilities A. Rates and Charges	27
4.7 – Voice Channels for use with Subscriber-Provided Intercommunicating Equipment A. Rates and Charges	28
4.8 – High Voltage Protection Equipment A. Rates and Charges	29

Status: EFFECTIVE Effective Date: 07/07/2017

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 4 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

\$0.0297

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 1 – S witched Access Service

1. 1 Rates and Charges

A. Nonrecurring Charges

1. Local Transport

Installation Per Line or Trunk \$374.00

2. Interim NXX Translation Per Order

Per LATA or Market Area \$110.00

B. Local Transport/End Office

1. Recurring charges at rates posted in Section I7 of NECA Tariff F.C.C. No. 5, as follows.

-Local Switching Section 17.2.3(A) - Rate Band 1

- Information Surcharge Premium,

per 100 Access Minutes Section 17.2.3(B) – Premium

- 800 Data Base Access Service Queries,

per Query Section 17.2(B)- Basic

-Tandem Switched Facility,

per Access Minute per Mile Section I7 .2.2 - Rate Band 2

- Tandem Switched Termination,

per Access Minute per Termination Section 17 .2.1 - Rate Band 2

2. Network Blocking per Blocked Call

Applies to FGD

3. ANI Per Originating FDG Attempt \$0.0000

C. Feature Group B (FGB) with an Abbreviated Dialing Arrangement (ADA Rate Factor)

When developing Traffic Sensitive rates and charges for FGB ADA the Company will multiply the charges by an ADA rate factor of 1.00.

Status: EFFECTIVE Effective Date: 07/07/2017

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 5 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 1 – Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

1. 1 Rates and Charges (cont'd)

D. Assumed Minutes of Use	Assumed
	Minutes
	Per Month
	Per Line
	Or Trunk
1. Feature Group A, Two Way Calling	4195
2. Feature Group A, Originating Only	1510
3. Feature Group A, Terminating Only	2685

E. Operator Transfer Service

Per Call Transferred. \$0.4588

F. Equal Access Network Reconfiguration

Per Access Line Per Month \$0.2200

1.2 Other Service

A. Access Ordering

1. Access Order Charge, Per Order \$110.00

2. Service Date Change Charge

A service Date Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The Access Order Charge as specified in 1.2.A(1) preceding does not apply. The applicable charge is:

Service Date Change Charge, per order \$32.00

Alteva of Warwick LLC
P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone
Effective Date: July 7, 2017

Leaf: 6 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 1 – Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

- 1.2 Other Service (cont'd)
 - A. Access Ordering (Cont'd)
 - 3. Design Change Charge

The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order per occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:

Design Change Charge, per order \$32.00

4. Miscellaneous Service Order 'Charge

Per Occurrence \$32.00

B. Additional Engineering

Additional Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof
Basic Time per engineer normally scheduled working hours	\$20.43
2. Overtime per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$30.65
3. Premium Time outside of scheduled work day, per engineer	\$40.87

Status: EFFECTIVE Effective Date: 07/07/2017

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017

Leaf: 7 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 1 – Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

1.2 Other Service (cont'd)

C. Additional Labor Each Half Hour or Fraction **Additional Labor Periods** Thereof

1.Installation or Repair

- Overtime:

outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day,

per technician \$28.93*

- Premium Time: outside of scheduled work day,

per technician

\$38.57*

2.Stand By

- Basic time,

normally scheduled working hours, per technician

\$20.84

- Overtime.

outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, per technician

\$31.26*

- Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day,

per technician \$41.68*

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Status: EFFECTIVE Effective Date: 07/07/2017

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 8 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 1 – Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

1.2 Other Service (cont'd)

C. Additional Labor (cont'd) Additional Labor Periods		Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof
3.Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor	Installation and Repair Technician	Central Office Maintenance Technician
- Basic Time per technician: normally scheduled working hours	\$19.29	\$19.55
 Overtime per technician: outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day, 	\$28.93*	\$29.32*
- Premium Time per technician: outside of scheduled work day	\$38.57*	\$39.09*

^{*} A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Status: EFFECTIVE Effective Date: 07/07/2017

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 9 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 1 – Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

1.2 Other Service (cont'd)

D. Miscellaneous Services

1. Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing - Switched Access

Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof

Basic Time, Overtime*
And Premium Time*

Testing Periods

See the rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 1.2.C preceding

2. Additional Automatic Testing-Switched Access

To First Point of Switching

Additional Tests	Per Test Per Circuit
Gain-Slope Tests	\$2.89
C-Notched Noise Tests	\$2.89
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89

- * A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.
- ** 1004 Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routine tests, however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 10 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 1 – Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

- 1.2 Other Service (cont'd)
 - D. Miscellaneous Services (cont'd)
 - 3. Additional Manual Testing Switched Access

To First Point Each Half Hour of Switching or Fraction

Thereof

Additional Tests

Gain-Slope, See the rates for

C-Notched Noise and Additional Labor as set any other agreed to forth in 1.2.C preceding tests, per technician

4. Maintenance of Service Each Half Hour or

Fraction Thereof

Maintenance of Service

Periods

Basic Time, Overtime*

and Premium Time*

See the rates for

Additional Labor as set
forth in 1.2.C preceding

5. Telecommunications Service Priority

Nonrecurring Charge

Per service arranged \$54.63

* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Status: EFFECTIVE Effective Date: 07/07/2017

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 11 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 1 – Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

- 1.2 Other Service (cont'd)
 - D. Miscellaneous Services (cont'd)

6.	Controller Equipment	Monthly Rate
	Per Arrangement	\$100.00
7.	Presubscription	
	- After conversion* Per Telephone Exchange Service line or trunk	\$5.00**
8.	Unauthorized PIC Change	
	- Residence/Business Per Telephone Exchange Service line or trunk	\$35.65
	 Public and/or Semi- public pay telephone Per Telephone Exchange Service line or trunk 	\$57.57

^{*}Customers initially electing not to select an IC go through the allocation process and are assigned to an IC. These customers still have the option, for up to six months after the conversion, of selecting another IC without incurring the change charge.

^{**} Where concurring companies have a rate different than the one stated here, an ICB rate will be filed by those companies.

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 12 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 1 – Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

- 1.2 Other Service (cont'd)
 - E. Special Federal Government Access Services
 - ICB rates and charges apply.

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 13 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 1 – Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

1.2 Other Service (cont'd)

F. Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

1. Diversity

For each service provided, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

2. Avoidance

For each service provided, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

3. Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

4. Cable-Only Facilities

For each service provided, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

Issued By: Virginia O'Hanlon - Manager Regulatory and Tax Compliance

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 14 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 2 – Non-Traffic Sensitive

2.1 Rates and Charges

Carrier Common Line Access Service

- Terminating Per Access Minute \$.000

- Originating Per Access Minute \$.000

Issued By: Virginia O'Hanlon – Manager Regulatory and Tax Compliance

Status: EFFECTIVE Effective Date: 07/07/2017

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 15 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 3 – Billing and Collection Services

3.1 Recording Service*

A. Rates and Charges

Rates

1. Recording
- per customer message
- Inter LATA
- IntraLATA

2. Assembling and Editing
- per customer message**

\$0.0102

3. Provision of Customer Message Detail

- unsorted output per record processed \$0.0102

- sorted output per record processed

ICB Rates and Charges Apply

- per tape or data file

\$50.48

4. Data Transmission to a Customer Location

- per record transmitted

ICB Rates and Charges Apply

5. Special Order For:

- Recording Service by End-Office and type of call

ICB Rates and Charges Apply

- All other Recording Services

\$25.24

- * Applies to IntraLATA messages only when the customer does not order IntraLATA billing service.
- ** Applies to all originating message for which recording service is ordered and billing service is not ordered.

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 16 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 3 – Billing and Collection Services (Cont'd)

- 3.1 Recording Service (cont'd)
 - A. Rates and Charges (cont'd)

6. Program Development

- Basic, per hour (applicable to work performed within the Telephone Company's normal work schedule and using the normal work force)

 Premium, per hour (applicable to work performed outside the Telephone Company's normal work schedule and/or which requires additions to the work force) Rates

\$122.77

\$196.44

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 17 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 3 – Billing and Collection Services (Cont'd)

3.2 Billing Name and Address Service (BNA)

A. Rates and Charges	Rates					
1. BNA Service -	1. BNA Service -Manual Basis					
Service Establis	shment Charge					
-Without DTI - With DTN o		\$1,595.55 \$1,595.55				
Per telephone n DTN by:	umber or					
Verbal requWritten requ		\$0.48 \$0.48				
2. BNA Service-	Mechanized Basis					
Service Establis Per message pr		\$1,595.55 \$0.02				
3. Master BNA L	ist					
Service Establis	shment Charge	\$1,595.55				
- Written requ	uest, per listing	\$0.02				
- Mechanized	request, per listing	\$0.02				
4. Recent Change	BNA List					
- Written requ	uest, per listing	\$0.02				
- Mechanized	request, per listing	\$0.02				

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 18 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 3 – Billing and Collection Services (Cont'd)

- 3.3 Automatic Number Identification (ANI)
 - A. Rates and Charges
 - 1. Automatic Number Identification*
 - per attempt

- InterLATA \$0.0715

- IntraLATA \$0.0093

Rate applies only if Recording Service rate is not applied. In addition for intraLATA message, this rate applies only when the customer does not order intraLATA billing service.

Status: EFFECTIVE Effective Date: 07/07/2017

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 19 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

4.1 Voice Grade Service

Monthly Rate

A. Central Office Loop

-Two Wire \$21.53 -Four Wire \$40.61

> Non-Recurring Charge

B. Installation Charge

 Where Central Office Loop, or at the Premises of a patron, Multi-Loop Charges apply to the circuit. \$159.00 (Also apply to each DID Loop)

2. All other mileage circuits not defined In B.1 above \$100.25

C. Interoffice Mileage

	Fixed	Per ¼ Mile or fraction thereof
0 Miles	\$0.00	\$0.00
Over 0 to 12 Miles	\$36.86	\$3.17
Over 12 Miles	\$36.86	\$12.67

Received: 06/07/2017

Status:

Effective Date: (

Status: EFFECTIVE Effective Date: 07/07/2017

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 20 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section	4 - S	necial	Access	Services	(Cont'd)
Section	+ - p	peciai	Access	DCI VICCS	(Cont u)

4.1 Voice Grade Service (cont'd)

			`	,				Monthly	
								Rate	
_	·	1.77	4	_	. •				

D. Optional Features and Functions

1. Voice Functionality

- Two Wire	\$7.07
- Four Wire	\$19.99

2. Data Functionality

\$4.67
\$11.65
\$11.65
\$11.65
\$11.65
\$11.65

3. PXOS Features

- Type A	\$12.77
- Type B	\$12.77
- Type C	\$6.57

Status: EFFECTIVE Effective Date: 07/07/2017 Received: 06/07/2017

> Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017

Leaf: 21 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 4 – Special Access Services (Cont'd)

4.2 Digital Data Service

A. Rates and Charges

Rates and Charges	Monthly Rates	Non-Recurring Charges
1. Establishment of Channel Termination,	per Station	
- 2.4 kbps	\$74.89	\$300.00
- 4.8 kbps	\$74.89	\$300.00
- 9.6 kbps	\$74.89	\$300.00
- 19.2 kbps	\$74.89	\$300.00
- 56.0 kbps	\$74.89	\$300.00
Change of Speed on Existing Channel Term	nination	\$150.00
2 Interesting Channel Mileson Feel		

2. Interoffice Channel Mileage, Each

A. Channel Mileage Facility

Per Airline Mile	
- 2.4 kbps	\$4.91
- 4.8 kbps	\$4.91
- 9.6 kbps	\$4.91
- 19.2 kbps	\$4.91
- 56.0 kbps	\$4.91
Fixed	

В.	Fixed

- 2.4 kbps	\$30.53
- 4.8 kbps	\$30.53
- 9.6 kbps	\$30.53
- 19.2 kbps	\$30.53
- 56.0 kbps	\$30.53

Status: EFFECTIVE Effective Date: 07/07/2017

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 22 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 4 – Special Access Services (Cont'd)

4.3 High Capacity Service

A. Rates and Charges

Rates and Charges	Monthly Rates*	Non-Recurring Charges
1. DS1 – 1.544 Mbps		
A. Local Distribution Channel, each		
Fixed	\$269.93	\$585.00
Per 1/4 mile or fraction thereof	\$31.15	
B. Interoffice Channel, each		
Fixed	\$129.78	\$525.00
Per Mile	\$41.53	
C. Central Office Multiplexing	\$441.24	

- * Minimum 3 months service period applies.
- NOTE: 1: Existing channels which are ordered to be connected to a central office multiplexer will be treated as a disconnect of existing service and connection of new service.
 - 2: Existing loops connected to a Company provided central office multiplexing arrangement may be moved, on an out-of-service basis. A non-recurring charge of \$50.00 will apply for each loop.

A non-recurring charge of \$413.20 will apply to move an existing 1.544 megabit/sec channel to fiber optic 45 megabit/sec service.

Status: EFFECTIVE Effective Date: 07/07/2017

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 23 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 4 – Special Access Services (Cont'd)

- 4.3 High Capacity Service (cont'd)
 - A. Rates and Charges (cont'd)
 - Optical 45 MbpsA. Local Distribution

Each Arrangement#

		Each
**Per 1/4 Mile or	First	Additional
Fraction thereof	Channel	Channel
\$2,115.44	\$175.46	\$1,292.96
\$2,115.44	\$175.46	\$887.02
\$1,621.26	\$133.93	\$887.02
\$1,511.21	\$124.58	\$887.02
B. Interoffice Channel		lates
	\$1,073.50	
	\$168.19	
	\$2,115.44 \$2,115.44 \$1,621.26	Fraction thereof Channel \$2,115.44 \$175.46 \$2,115.44 \$175.46 \$1,621.26 \$133.93 \$1,511.21 \$124.58 Monthly R \$1,073.50

\$1,855.26

Note: A non-recurring charge of \$413.20 will apply to move an existing 1.5 megabit/sec. channel to 45 megabit/sec. service.

^{**} Local channels are furnished to each customers station location at a fixed rate plus the per 1/4 mile or fraction thereof rate.

[#] Rates and charges for 1.5 megabit/sec. service, i.e., local distribution channel and where appropriate an interoffice channel as specified in Section 7 of the NYIASP P.S.C. No. 1 - Telephone, apply.

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 24 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 4 – Special Access Services (Cont'd)

4.4 Mileage Components

A. Rates and Charges

1. Channel Connection Charges

-For Signal Grade Circuits >Per interoffice segment of 12 miles or less >Per interoffice segment of more than 12 miles	\$271.59 \$277.39
- For Other than Signal Grade Circuits	
>Per interoffice segment of 12 miles or less	\$473.32
>Per interoffice segment of more than 12 miles	
but not more than 25 miles	\$556.46
>Per interoffice segment greater than 25 miles	\$711.81
2. Circuit Rearrangement Charges	
- Signal Grade Circuits	\$136.43
- Other than Signal Grade Circuits	\$148.85

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 25 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

Rates

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 4 – Special Access Services (Cont'd)

4.5 Leased Channels for Remote Services

A. Rates and Charges

1. Leased Channel for remote operation of mobile radio telephone of a mobile radio telephone system, remote metering, supervisory control or alarm signaling purposes.

Lines, each See Mileage Rates Section 4.1.C

2. Leased Channel for Remote Operation of a Mobile Radio Telephone System.	Monthly Rate	Non-Recurring Charge
A. For multiple appearances the following rates apply:		
First group of 5 terminals and associated wiring	\$8.85	\$32.99 per terminal
Each additional group of terminals and associate		
wiring	\$6.84	\$32.99
		per terminal

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 26 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

Non-Recurring

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 4 – Special Access Services (Cont'd)

- 4.5 Leased Channels for Remote Services (cont'd)
 - A. Rates and Charges (cont'd)
 - 3. Leased channels for remote metering, supervisory control an alarm signaling purposes.

		Rate	Charge	
A.	Central office Bridging Arrangements for telephone grade leased channels for alarm signaling purposes, each bridging arrangement	\$23.44 plus mileage rate specified in Paragraph 4.1.C for each individual 2-point circuit terminating in the bridging arrangement	\$34.46	
		oriaging arrangement		

Monthly

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 27 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 4 – Special Access Services (Cont'd)

4.6 Alternate Use of Line Facilities

A. Rates and Charges

Rates and Charges		
	Monthly	Non-Recurring
	Rate	Charge
1. Alternate use of line facilities		
furnished with private line		
services, extensions and tie lines		
as channels for remote metering,		
supervisory control and alarm		
signaling purposes		
Telephone Grade Channel,		
	¢2.54	
Per termination	\$2.54	
2. Alternate use of line facilities		
furnished with private, extension		
or the lines as channels for remote		
operation of a mobile radiotelephone		
system, each termination	None	\$29.16*

^{*} Not applicable when installed at the same time as an associated station.

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 28 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 4 – Special Access Services (Cont'd)

4.7 Voice Channels for use with Subscriber-Provided Intercommunicating Equipment

A. Rates and Charges

Rates

 Voice channels for use with subscriber provided intercommunicating equipment

See Mileage Rates Section 4.1.C

	Monthly	Non-Recurring
	Rates	Charges
Per Signaling Arrangement	\$18.20	\$61.31

2. Arrangement used for signal conversion from Contact Closure to DX Signaling modes on Leased Channel facilities when both ends terminate on customer-provided communications systems.(SLL)

\$18.20

\$61.31

Where a signaling arrangement and the interface point are either not in the same or adjacent rooms on the same floor or separated by more than 50 feet, special charges based on cost apply.

Status: EFFECTIVE Effective Date: 07/07/2017

Alteva of Warwick LLC P.S.C. No. 3 – Telephone Effective Date: July 7, 2017 Leaf: 29 Revision: 0 Superseding Revision:

ACCESS SERVICE

Section 4 – Special Access Services (Cont'd)

4.8 Voice Channels for use with Subscriber-Provided Intercommunicating Equipment

A. Rates and Charges

	Monthly Rates	Non-Recurring Charges
Type 1 Class A & B 2 Wire	\$15.25	\$856.25
Type 2 Class A & B 2 Wire	\$12.20	\$570.49
Type 2 Class A & B 2 Wire DCTRIP	\$15.25	\$1,271.15
Type 2 Class A & B 4 Wire	\$18.30	\$1,433.86
Type 2 Class A & B 4 Wire DCTRIP	\$25.43	\$2,781.27
Type 3 Class A & B 2 Wire	\$10.17	\$393.55
Type 3 Class A & B 4 Wire	\$15.25	\$1,030.13
Type 4 Class A & B 2 Wire	\$10.17	\$393.55
Type 4 Class A & B 4 Wire	\$15.25	\$1,030.13
*Digital Data Service 2-Wire	\$10.17	\$478.96
*Digital Data Service 4-Wire	\$15.25	\$1,200.98

^{*} Digital Data Service will be provided with Class A protection.